
September 26, 2024

Project No:  100200.32

ADDENDUM NO. 4
TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS

For the construction of the
Aloe Bay Water Quality Enhancement Wastewater Treatment Facility

To All Planholders:

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Contract 
Documents and Drawings for the Aloe Bay Water Quality Enhancement Wastewater 
Treatment Facility project for Dauphin Island Water and Sewer Authority as fully and 
completely as if the same were set forth therein:

SPECIFICATIONS

1. Replace Bid Form with revised Bid Form – Addendum 4
Added item #6 for additional cut and fill beyond the amount in Addendum 3 table. To be 
utilized by direction of the owner and Geotechnical engineer.

DRAWINGS

1. Replace Sheet E-0.84 with Revised Sheet E-0.84

2. Replace Sheet E-0.50 with Revised Sheet E-0.50 

3. Replace Sheets A-2.1 and A-5.0 with Revised Sheets A-2.1 and A-5.0

CLARIFICATIONS

1. Door #4 as shown on Sheet A-5.0 will change from a flat panel door to a door with 
glazing in the same locations as the panels are currently shown

2. Clarifier launder covers shall be manufactured by MFG, Enduro composites or equal. 
Launder cover sections shall be designed to open independently.

3. File Storage, BOD Incubator, Conference Room Table/chairs, Breakroom Table/chairs, 
and Office Table/chairs to be furnished by owner. Refer to Markups for sheet A-2.0.

4. The generator shall be a 500kW unit (in lieu of the 600 kw unit originally shown on the 
project plans) and it shall be supplied with a 1,500 gallon sub-base fuel tank.

200 Clinton Ave W, Suite 704
Huntsville, Alabama  35801

(256) 203-9501  



ATTACHMENTS

1. Revised Sheet E-0.84
2. Markups to Sheet E-0.80
3. Markups to Sheet A-2.0
4. Revised Sheet E-0.50
5. Revised Sheets A-2.1 and A-5.0
6. Revised Bid Form

REQUEST FOR EQUALS

1. Kone Elevator is the basis of design. TK Elevator is an allowable alternate. The 
contractor shall be responsible for any deviations and cost for any changes to the design 
information on the drawings, size of the elevator shaft, electrical requirements, 
mechanical requirements, or plumbing requirements changing from Kone to TK Elevator 
that may be required. 

QUESTIONS

1. Can the engineer please provide a checklist of all forms that must be submitted with the 

Bid?

See list below:
 Complete copy of bid
 Bid Bonds
 UEI number for prime contractor and all subs identified as part of the contract
 Proof of prime contractor active registration in SAM.gov
 Prime contractor signed SF-LLL
 Prime contractor proof of compliance with 2 CFR 200.321

o If the contractor who received tentative award WILL NOT issue 
subcontracts:
 Self-performance certification

o If the contractor who received tentative award WILL issue subcontracts:
 Subcontractor Listing Form completed by the Prime Contractor
 Proof of active Sam.gov registration for each Subcontractor
 MBE/WBE certification from each MBE/WBE firm
 Solicitation letters mailed to certified MBE/WBE firms
 List of certified MBE/WBE firms submitting quotes and NOT 

awarded subcontracts
 Documentation supporting selection
 Town Business License? When do they need that
 Confirmation that Contractor has proper licensing to execute the 

scope of work

2. Reference sheet M-4.3.  On the PEMB’s, should the primary structural framing be 
galvanized per this drawing or shop primed for paint per the specs?  If galvanized, what 
thickness rating?  This question applies to both of the PEMB’s.

The primary structural framing should be galvanized with a G90 thickness rating of 
0.108in.



3. For structures in flood hazard areas, there are reference standards that detail the minimum 
requirements and expected performance for the siting and design and construction of 
these structures. The Process Basins and Digester Tank should be designed following 
ASCE 24-14 Flood Resistant Design and Construction (Table 4-1, Flood Design Class 
3) since the site has been classified as Zone AE. Based on FEMA Map No. 
01097C0913L (06/05/2020), the BFE (Base Flood Elevation) of the tank site is 10.00 ft. 
Per ASCE 24-14, for Flood Design Class 3, the tanks shall be designed based on BFE +2, 
which equates to 12.00 ft elevation. Please confirm that the Process Basins and Digestor 
tanks shall be designed to flood elevation 7.00 per Specifications 13220 Prestressed 
Concrete Tank, Section 1.06 B.

Tanks are to be designed for a max 1-foot stormwater surge depth (7.00-ft). Refer to 
Specification 13220 Prestressed Concrete Tank, Section 1.06 B where owner is to match 
water elevation if storm surge rises higher than an elevation of 7.00-ft

4. Plan sheet E-0.84 requires bonding structural rebar to ground ring. Bonding to any 
concrete encased tank steel is not recommended and shall not be allowed, per the tank 
manufacturer. All bonding shall be done by using air terminals on the top of the 
wall/dome with PVC conduit adhered to the exterior tank wall.

The electrical grounding, bonding, and lightning protection in association with the process 
basins, buildings, and plant structures have been updated as detailed on the attached 
drawing.  Per the tank manufacturer and AWWA, bonding to concrete encased tank steel 
is not recommended or allowed.  Therefore, the prestressed concrete tanks themselves (for 
the process basins and digester) shall not be bonded to the grounding ring.  A separate 
lightning protection system shall be employed/installed after construction of the tanks 
using air terminals along the tank walls and down conductors secured to the tank exterior 
walls via PVC conduit that shall then be bonded to the grounding ring below grade around 
the tank structure (see associated addendum drawing).

5. Drawing A-21.0 calls out Sherwin Williams epoxy but the specs on page 09672-3 of 7 
calls out Silikal and there is a major price difference. Should we go by the specs or the 
drawings?

Silikal 61CQ for inside and Silikal 368TCQ outside in the Restroom.

6. What is the proposed location for APCO transformer? Need to know this for the 
incoming feeds to the facility .

The proposed location for the APCO transformer is the northeast corner of the operations 
building. Refer to Sheet E-0.80 Markups.

7. There are pull boxes on DWG E-0.82 and DWG E-0.83 located in the exact location of 
each other.  Is it the intent of the EOR to utilize 1—pull box for instrumentation and 
power with a separator in these areas? Or will this need to be two separate boxes?

The intention is for separate pull boxes for power and control.  The pull boxes are shown in 
the same locations, but their final locations are subject to conditions in the field.  If space 
becomes a limitation and separation can be maintained within the boxes for power and 
control conductors, a combined box is acceptable.

8. The Process Basin inner tank requires a full perimeter wall boss for the bottom kicker 
support of the aluminum walkway. This wall boss is in direct conflict with the 16” ductile 
iron wall pipe for the effluent drop box. Please confirm that it is acceptable to lower the 



effluent drop box 1’-8” so the 16” effluent wall pipe has a centerline elevation of 19.58 
and does not interfere with the perimeter walkway wall boss.

Yes, this is acceptable

9. Please provide the minimum height required for the 4’-0” x 3’-0” concrete support pads 
for the FRP baffle walls.

Final concrete support pad height shall be coordinated with requirements from the FRP 
baffle wall supplier. It is anticipated that these support pads will need to be an additional 
6” in thickness.

10. Please confirm that the tank manufacturer is not responsible for supplying and installing 
the FRP baffle walls and this scope of work will be provided by the FRP wall supplier.

The G.C. is responsible for supplying and installing the FRP baffle walls. The G.C. is 
responsible for coordinating all attachments to the tank with the tank manufacturer prior 
to construction.

11. Please clarify the elevation of the water line mentioned in Specification 13220 
Prestressed Concrete Tank- 2.09 Painting – A.2 and 3 for the process/clarifier tanks and 
the clarifier launders.

Normal water line elevation is 25.5-ft.

12. Please clarify the elevation of the water line mentioned in Specification 09900 Painting – 
C. Launder Coating Systems – 1. Surface Preparations

Normal water line elevation is 25.5-ft.

13. Please clarify the intended coating system for the interior walls of the Digester Basin
No coating is required for the interior walls of the Digester Basins. Exterior coating shall 
extend to the interior edge of the wall.

14. Should our bridge extend just along the inner basin, or should it extend over the outer 
aeration tank as well?

The bridge walkway shall extend to the headworks structure as shown on the drawing 
sheets. The circular clarifier walkway shall intersect the clarifier bridge as shown.

15. Do the Clarifier mechanisms get painted?  Which spec section is it in?
Refer to specification 11600 – Scraper type clarifiers – Addendum 1 section 2.3

16. Please clarify the laboratory equipment that is in the Allowance.  The plans show a BOD 
incubator, possibly a special lab-type refrigerator in the lab, and a lab fume hood.  
However, the lab fume hood is specified in section 11601.  So does the lab fume hood go 
in the base bid?  What about the other lab equipment?  Please clarify.

Range hood, Range, Refrigerator/Freezer, Dishwasher, Ice Maker, Washer and Dryer and 
Fume hood to be provided in base bid per appliance legend on Sheet A-22.0

17. Is the File Storage shown in the Control Room to be provided by the Owner?  If not, 
please provide details.

File Storage cabinets are to be provided by the owner. See Markup Sheet A-2.0.



18. A-1.0 on the ground floor, at elevator indicates B1 walls which are according to A-15.0 
Wall types page, is to be CMU without metal studs or drywall, however detail 3/A-20.0 
appears to show something on the CMU but does not designate what just says “Ref Wall 
Section/Typ Enclosure Detail”

Wall Tag B1 on A-15.0 is correct- the face of CMU shall be painted

19. Detail 1- & 3-page A-14.0 indicates at bottom side of 2nd fl. structure, metal stud framing, 
there is no RCP for ground floor, what is the extent of the framing, how for down does it 
drop, what type framing members are necessary it appears to show 3-5/8” framing 
members dropping approx.. 

1. 6”-7” at 16oc, please clarify? 
Refer to revised sheet A-2.1.

20. Could not 7/8” or 1-1/2” hat channels at 18ga. be shot to bottom of structure to receive 
the Hardi Board? Please clarify

Clarified in Revised sheets A-8.0, A-9.0, A-10.0, A-14.0, A-15.0, A-17.0 attached to 
Addendum 3.

21. And since the CMU walls are insulated would the underside of that floor structure need 
to be insulated also?

The floor structure is an Insul-Deck system with a cast in place topping slab.

22. A door hardware schedule is noted in the specs and on sheet A-5.0.  The schedules are 
different.  Please clarify which one we are to utilize.

Contractor to use hardware listed on sheet A-5.0.

Ardurra,

Jim Smith, P. E.
AL PE No. 25847

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of the Addendum with the Bid Package.  
Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this Addendum will be considered 
informal.

Receipt acknowledged and conditions agreed to this ________ day of _______________, 2024.

__________________________
Bidder

__________________________
By
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21NFIP TECHNICAL BULLETIN 5 ."3$)�2020 21

Figure 4:  
Compliant wood slats 
installed flat against 
foundation pilings

Figure 5:  
Compliant, fixed, wood 
louvers installed between 
pilings

20 NFIP TECHNICAL BULLETIN 5 ."3$) 2020

6.4.1 Enclosed Areas Below Elevated Structures

The use of enclosed areas below elevated 
structures is restricted to parking of vehicles, 
building access, and storage. Enclosed areas 
must not be used for habitable purposes. 
Enclosed areas, including foyers, must 
be constructed of flood damage-resistant 
materials and not be finished. All enclosed 
areas below elevated buildings will be 
considered when the NFIP flood insurance 
premium is determined.

The NFIP regulations in 44 CFR § 60.3(e)(5) 
state that the area beneath the elevated 
portion of a structure in Zone V may be 
enclosed only with open lattice, insect 
screening, or non-supporting breakaway 
walls (see NFIP Technical Bulletin 9, Design 
and Construction Guidance for Breakaway 
Walls Below Elevated Buildings in Coastal 
High Hazard Areas). However, while NFIP 
regulations permit all enclosure walls to be 
solid breakaway walls, construction of such 
will lead to a With-Obstruction rating by the 
NFIP.

FEMA guidance states that the following 
lattice and slats are acceptable:

• Wood or plastic lattice no thicker than
½ inch with at least 40 percent of its area
open

• Wood or plastic slats or fixed louvers no thicker than 1 inch that, when installed, have at least
40 percent of their area open

Figure 4 and Figure 5 show examples of compliant slats, which are typically installed flat against foundation 
pilings (see Figure 4) or angled like louvers between the pilings (see Figure 5). Percent open area of a 
lattice or louver wall should be calculated based on the area through which water can flow through lattice 
or louvers, divided by the total area of the enclosure wall (see Figure 6).

PRIVACY SCREENING 

Privacy screening around outdoor shower areas is 
permitted if the sides are open at top and bottom 
and the screening will break away under base !ood 
or lesser conditions. If a space under the building 
footprint is enclosed with privacy screening, there will 
be an NFIP !ood insurance premium increase.

SIZE OF ENCLOSURES 
AND NFIP FLOOD INSURANCE 

The NFIP does not limit the size of enclosures under 
elevated structures. However, higher NFIP !ood 
insurance premiums will generally be assessed for 
structures in Zone V with enclosed areas of any 
size (including stairwells and elevator enclosures), 
even if enclosed by breakaway walls. Annual NFIP 
premiums can be even higher when buildings have 
enclosures that are 300 square feet or larger. Some 
communities have adopted restrictions or prohibitions 
on enclosures. Designers, contractors, and owners 
should check local requirements prior to construction.

The NFIP does not require !ood openings in the walls 
of enclosures in Zone V. However, beginning with 
ASCE 24-14 and the 2015 IRC and IBC, enclosures in 
Zone V require !ood openings.

09/26/2024



1-10 – Addendum 4 

BID SCHEDULE – Addendum 4 
 

NOTE:  BIDS shall include sales tax, if applicable and all other applicable taxes and fees. 
 
BASE BID 
ITEM 
NO. 

QUANTITY 
AND UNIT 

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

1. 1 LS Mobilization/Bonds (<5%) $____________ $_____________ 

2. 1 LS 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 
complete including but not 
limited to influent pump station, 
odor control, north & south 
process basins, aeration system, 
pumping systems, headworks, 
operations building, chlorine 
contact basin, UV system, tertiary 
filter, drying bed, digester basin, 
civil site work, yard piping, 
electrical systems, plumbing & 
HVAC systems, temporary 
systems, landscaping and 
decommission & demolition of 
existing structures 

$____________ $____________ 

3. 1 LS 
I&C Integration and Programming 
Allowance by the Owners System 
Integrator $           270,000 $_____________ 

4. 1 LS Office and laboratory furnishings 
allowance $           100,000 $_____________ 

5. 1 LS Power relocation allowance $           100,000 $_____________ 

6. 470 CY Additional Subgrade Cut and Fill $____________ $_____________ 

     
  TOTAL BASE BID      $_____________________ 

 
 

Written: ______________________________________________________ DOLLARS 
 
              and ________________________________________________ CENTS 


